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T-623 c. 1825 and later
Lynda Kelley House
St. Michaels
private

The history of this corner lot suggests Levin Blades erected the story-
and-a-half frame house after his purchase of the lot in 1820 from Wrightson
Jones. Blades evidently resided on the property until his death when his
estate was divided and "Lot 66" was transferred to Ann Blades and other
heirs. In 1848, Levin Blades' son, Thomas, sold the 60' by 120' lot to Robert

Dawson who shared ownership of the property with his wife, Sarah, until

1857.

Currently owned by Lynda Kelley, the' frame structure has changed
radically since it was erected with a major reworking of the building during
the early 1970s. The house appears also to have undergone changes during
the early twentieth century as well. With these major remodelings the house

has not survived with any notable early nineteenth-century features.
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DOE yes no

1.

Name

(indicate preferred name)

historic

and/or common

LYNDA KELLEY HOUSE

2. Location

street & number

116 East Chestnut Street

____not for publication

city, town St. Michaels — vicinity of congressional district First
state Maryland county Talbot
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
—__ district ___ public _% occupied ___ agriculture —_museum
X building(s) _*_ private ____ unoccupied ____commercial ____park
—__structure — both __work in progress ____educational _X_ private residence
—site Public Acquisition Ac}:{cessible —— entertainment — religious
—— object —_in process = yes: restricted —__government - scientific
o — being considered .. yes: unrestricted ___ industrial —__transportation
_X not applicable __  po —_ military ___other:

4- owner Of Property (give names éndlmailiﬁg,' addressés ".o'f _:;LE owners)

name

Lynda Kelley

street & number

116 East Chestnut Street

telephone no.:

city, town St. Michaels state and zip code MD 21663

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Talbot County Clerk of Court liber 495
street & number Talbot Count‘y Courthouse folio 799
city, town state

6. Representation in Existing =istorical surveys

title

date — federal ____state _____county ___ local
o pository for survey records

city, town state




7- Description Survey No. T-623

Condition Check one Check one

— excellent — deteriorated ____ unaltered — original site

X _good —ruins X altered — moved date of move
— fair — unexposed '

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Lynda Kelley house is a story-and-a —ha]_f three—bay frame dwelling
that stands at 116 East Chestnut Street at the northwest corner of the
intersection of New Lane and East Chestnut Street. The three—bay frame
house faces south with the gable oriented -on an east/west axis.

Probably built during the early nineteenth century, this story—-and—a—half
frame house has been extensively remodeled, especially during the early 1970s
when the interior was reworked and a wing extended to the rear. The
house is sheathed with artificial weatherboard siding, and the structure is-
covered by a steeply pitched wood shingle roof.

The south (main) elevation is fully covered by a Tuscan columned
. porch. The porch roof continues that of the main house. Fixed in the
western of the two bays is a side, glazed door entrance, and new windows
have been introduced in the western bay. The roof is marked by a large
shed roofed dormer that is filled with a pair of diamond-pane sash windows.

The east side elevation is highlighted by a rebuilt exterior brick stack
with flanking sash windows. Remaining at the first floor level is a brick
firewall evidently rebuilt in the place of the original structure when the
house was remodeled. The west gable end, on the other hand, is marked by
a narrow modern window that lights the stair hall. The back of the front
block is fully covered with a story-and-a-half rear wing that includes a side
entrance off New Lane. : :

The house interior has been completely reworked Aside from an early
twentieth-century style stair in side hall, the finish materials have been
replaced within the last twenty years.



8. Significance - " Survey No.  p-g23

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
—_ prehistoric _____ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning ____landscape architecture____ religion
—1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic — _ conservation — law — science
<~ _1500-1599 ___ agriculture : ____economics — literature — sculpture
_1600-1699 _* _ architecture —_ education - military —— social/
—_1700-1799 ___ art —_ engineering —_ music ‘ ‘ ‘humanitarian
X 1800-1899 ____ commerce - exploration/settlement _____ philosophy —— theater
— 1900~ - communications - industry — politics/government __ transportation
~ —— invention — - other (specify)
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _A B xC _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A =~ B _C _D _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: _ national __ state ’xlocal

Prepare both a summary paragraph of sn_gnlflcance and ‘a geﬁ\eral statement of hlstory and
support. \

The Lynda Kelley house is a remodeled sbory—and—a—-half frame dwe]_li_ng
that stands along East Chestnut Street in the center of St. Michaels. Dating
from the early decades of the nineteenth century, the frame house evidently
followed the same two-room floor plan as other story-and-a-half dwellings:in
St. Michaels. However, during the early 1970s the structure was extens.wely
reworked with the removal of most early nineteenth-century features.

HISTORY AND SUPPORT

The history of this corner lot suggests that Levin Blades erected the
story-and-a-half frame house after his purchase of the lot in 1820 from
Wrightson Jones (42/294). Blades evidently resided on the property until his
death when his estate was divided and "Lot 66" was transferred to Ann
Blades and other heirs. In 1848, Levin Blades' son, Thomas, sold the 60' by
120' lot to Robert Dawson who shared ownership of the property with his
wife, Sarah, until 1857.(67/549) Since the Civil War period, the house and
lot have been held by over a dozen individuals. .

i




9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No.

T-623

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangie name Quadrangle scale

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references

At el b d Lol Lo b o el

Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
Tl o bbb baa L L bbby by
el Lo Ly g d bt baal i . l[lJJJ_II
L1y

(3 T O I A O I O A B CH| ) I Ll

Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title __Paul B. Touart Axrchitectural Historian

organization  Private Consultant date ~ 3/70/88

street & number P. 0. Box 5 'e'eph°“é 3Q1—65J—1094
city or town Westover state | Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746



LYNDA KELLEY HOUSE T-623

YEAR: 1975 VOL: 495 PAGE: 799

FROM: Chesapeake General Developement Co. PRICE:

TO: Lynda Croxton Kelley ,

NOTES Begins at lot of Annie E. Radcliffe; run South 120 feet to Boundary Alley;
then East 36 feet to Charles W. Willey; North 120 feet to Chestnut Street;West
36 feet to the beginning.

Conveyed to the Chesapeake General Developement Co. by George B. Grupe 1974,
482/256.

This deed and all those following, back to 1857, refer to the adjacent lot on
the BEM¢ side as being owned by various Sewells and Willeys. In 1888, Dr John
Miller bought a 20 foot strip from Charles W. Willey as an access road to his
developement on Chew Avenue. This strip is now called "New Lane". The Kelley
deed has never been corrected to reflect the change.

YEAR: 1974 VOL: 482 PAGE: 256

FROM: George B. Grupe PRICE:

TO: Chesapeake General Development Co.

NOTES Same description.

Conveyed to George B. Grupe by Wells 1974, 481/37.

According to Mrs. Bernice Leonard who owns the adjacent property, The Chesa-
peake General Development Company carried out a drastic remodling of the
house which changed it from its original story-and-a-half two room "St.
Michaels Cottage" with a two-room corner fireplace to its present configura-
tion.

YEAR: 1974 VOL: 481 PAGE: 37

FROM: Margaret E. Wells PRICE:

TO: George B. Grupe

NOTES Same description.

Conveyed to Wells by James Robinson and Gustave A. Van Lennep, Jr.,Personal
Representative of Grace V. Trice 1973, 475/341.

YEAR: 1973 VOL: 475 PAGE: 341

FROM: James Robinson and Gustave A. Van Lennep PRICE:

TO:. Margaret Wells

NOTES Same description. Robinson and Van Lennep were Personal Representatives
of Grace V. Trice, dcd.

Conveyed to Grace V. Trice by Anna H. Little and others 1962, 381/709.




LYNDA KELLEY HOUSE T-623 _ PAGE TWO -

YEAR: 1962 VOL: 381 PAGE: 709

FROM: Anna H. Little, Lillian M. Gibbons and Welcome Gibbons PRICE:

TO: Grace V. Trice

NOTES Begins at the NE corner of Annie E. Radcliffe; run South 120 feet to
Boundary Alley; with the Alley East 36 feet to Charles W. Willey, dcd.; then
North 120 feet to Chestnut Street; then with the street 36 feet to the beginning
Conveyed to Lillian M. Gibbons by Anna H. Little 1962, 381/73A

YEAR: 1962 VOL: 381 PAGE: 73A

FROM: Anna H. Little PRICE:

TO: Lillian M. Gibbons

NOTES Same description. Subject to a life estate of Anna H. Little.
Conveyed to Little by Fairbank 1955, 324/572.

YEAR: 1955 VOL: 324 PAGE: 572

FROM: Oliver T. & Gladys and Alfred R. & Lola M. Fairbank PRICE:

TO: Anna H. Little :

NOTES Same description.

Conveyed to Kate R. Fairbank by F. Janie Fairbank 1924, 203/494.

Kate died intestate in 1931 and the property went to her husband Oliver T.
Fairbank and to her sons, Oliver T. Jr. and Alfred R.

YEAR: 1924 VOL: 203 PAGE: 494

FROM: F. Janie Fairbank PRICE: $275

TO: Kate R. Fairbank

NOTES Same description.

To F. Janie Fairbank by Oliver T. Fairbank 1923, 193/460.

YEAR: 1923 VOL: 193 PAGE: 460

FROM: James H. and Margaret S. Bryan PRICE: $275
TO: Oliver T. Fairbank

NOTES Same description.

Conveyed to Bryan by Morris 1915, 169/453.

YEAR: 1915 VOL: 169 PAGE: 453

FROM: Laura A. Morris and W. D. J. Morris PRICE: $300
TO: James H. and Margaret L. Bryan

NOTES Same description.

Conveyed to Laura Morris by W. D. J. Morris, trustee, and William H. Seymour
and Clarissa Seymour 1908, 152/310.




LYNDA KELLEY HOUSE T-623 PAGE THREE

YEAR: 1908 VOL: 152 PAGE: 310

FROM: Wm. D. J. Morris, trustee for heirs of Wm. T. Spurry PRICE: $200
TO: Laura Morris

NOTES By a 1905 deree of the Orphan's Court which authorized the sale, the
house and lot were sold to William H. Seymour for $200. -

YEAR: 1869 VOL: 75 PAGE: 466

FROM: William Sewell and Ann L, PRICE:

TO: William T. Spurry

NOTES Begins on Chestnut Street at the corner of a lot of John Blades; run
South 120 feet to Dr. John Miller; then West 36 feet to Charles Willey; then
North 120 feet to Chestnut Street; then with the street to the beginning.
1898, 130/21 is a mortgage for $350.

YEAR: 1865 VOL: 72 PAGE: 177

FROM: Jasper Yewall, admin. of Richard Tarr, dcd. PRICE: $250

TO: William Sewell

NOTES Begins at Charles W. Willey; runs with Chestnut Street SW 37 feet to
John W, Blades; then SE 120 feet to John Miller; East 37 feet to Willey;
NW 120 feet to the beginning.

YEAR: 1859 VOL: 68 PAGE: 366

FROM: Joseph Sewell PRICE: $125

TO: Richard Tarr

NOTES Begins on West side of lot of Joseph Sewell; run West with Chestnut Street
35 feet to heirs of James Hambleton; then SW 120 feet to Dr. John Miller; East
35 feet to Sewell; then North 120 feet to beginning.

YEAR: 1857 VOL: 67 PAGE: 549

FROM: Robert Dawson and Sarh Dawson PRICE: $275

TO: Joseph Sewell

NOTES Begins on West side of Joseph Sewell; run West with Chestnut Street 35
feet to James Hambleton; SW 120 feet to Dr. John Miller; East 35 feet to Sewell;
then North 120 feet to the beginning.

YEAR: 1848 VOL: 61 PAGE: 408

FROM: Thomas Blades of Levin PRICE: $175
TO: Robert Dawson

NOTES All of lot 66 (60 x 120).




116 EAST CHESTNUT STREET T-623 PAGE FOUR

YEAR: 1846 VOL: 59 PAGE: 370

FROM: Samuel H. Blades and Elizabeth Blades PRICE: $300

TO: Thomas Blades : :

NOTES Lot number 66. Begins NE corner of lot 67 runs 60 feet to lot 65.

Conveyed to Samuel Blades by William Townsend and John Harrington at the
division of the real estate of Levin Blades who died intestate in 1840.
1841, 55/510.

YEAR: 1841 VOL: 55 PAGE: 510

FROM: William Townsend and John Harrington PRICE:

TO: Ann Blades and others

NOTES Division of real estate of Levin Blades to heirs. "We also certify that
we did allott (sic) and assign to Samuel Blades the House and Lot and Premises
" where William Tarr now resides by his paying to his brother Levin Blades the
sum of thirty dollars...”.

Conveyed to Levin Blades by Wrightson Jones 1820, 42/294.

YEAR: 1820 VOL: 42 PAGE: 294
 FROM: Wrightson Jones PRICE: $68
TO: Levin Blades

NOTES Lot number 66.

YEAR: 1817 VOL: 39 PAGE: 203

FROM: John Dorgan PRICE: $50

TO: Wrightson Jones _

NOTES Lot Number 66. First Sale of the lot. Part of Janes Progress.

YEAR: 1813 VOL: 36 PAGE: 288

FROM: Elizabeth Sherwood PRICE: $487.90

- TO: John Dorgan _

NOTES By a Chancery Court decision in 1812, John Dorgan acquired parts of
Bentley Hay, Janes Progress and The beach which had been purchased by Thomas
Sherwood from John Thompson and William Harrison 1791, 24/299 and 1785, 23/115.
The land on which the lots on the South side of Chestnut Street are located is
described as "All the land formerly belonging to James Braddock lying to the
Southward of a line drawn from the East end of Chestnut Street on a cove of

St. Michaels River straight with the Street across the main road to Broad Creek.

10/05/88




ST MICHAELS

ST MICHAELS DIST. TALBOT CoO.
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‘CHAEL'S BUSINESS REFERENCES, —”

20DBON, Dealer in Drugs, Medicines, Chem-
s. Fine Toilet Soap, Fancy Hair and Tooth
shes, Perfumery and Fancy Toilet Articles,
.sses, Shoulder-Braces, Grass and Garden Seeds,
¢ Wincs and Liqnond for Medidnl;lﬂ

ats, Qils, Yarnishes and Dye Stuffs, ter Paper,
. Ink, Envelopes, Glass, Putty, Carbon 0il,
aps, Chimneys, &c. Physicians’ Prescriptions care-

y Compounded.
HADDAWAY, Insurance Agent and Con-
vancer,

i W. DHAN, Collector of Claims, Real Estate
znt and Conveyancer.

!8DYOTT, ter, Coptractor and Builder,
p at St. Michael's.

‘ED H. HAMBLETON, Carpenter and Buil-
. Shop at St. Michael’s,

38 BF" ON, Real Bstate Agent and Caols
tor of’ .

BPAX |, Justice of the Posoc and Collector,
BMITHMAN, Boot and Shoemaker. First
s work done on short nmotice. Repairing
mguy and peatly done,

{8, HAMBLETON, ietor of “ Ham-
ton’s Mechanical Shop.”* B ithing, Wheel-

ighting, and all work ‘W‘. ing thereto. In.
gi'uchincxy carefully repaired. Farming

R

icate
nplements on hand, and made to order at short
wice. Carriage Repairing, Trimming and Painting
ially.
WILLIAM CAULK, Physician and n,
JAMES SETH, Ph{{:ichn and Surgeon, Office
3d Residence near St. Michael's,
LIAM 8, HQERIBOR, thhmdith and
“agop Maker, iring perom) and neatl
;5. in B c%re‘:g Ne&.Pu’ Dr’ 7
>, NBA T & ., Dealers in Goods,
‘otions, Hats, Caps, Boots, Shoes, &c. Store in
road Creck Neck.
N T. HARRINGTON, Proprdetor of ** Wil.
ams House,” Newly furnished and fitted. Table
arefully catered for. All the huxuries of the sea.
op.  Ample Stable Accommodations, Charges
sod

lerate,

[THL J. KILMAN, Carriage Maker and Dealer
» all kinds of W, o
RGE W. COLLINS, Tinner. Worker in Tin,
beet Iron, &c. Also Dealer in Stoves and Tin,
nd Sheet Iion ware of every description.
. BLADBS, nter, Contractor, and Builder,
ersons having work in this line will do well to see
i before contracting.
BPH BERGER%HHXHBR, Ship Builder,
epairing of all kinds ptly and neatly done.
VER PAIRBANK, Boot and Shoemaker, Is
kilful in his profession. Those wanting first class
rork done will do well to patronize him.
LRISON & RICHARDSOIN, Carisge Ma- .
ers. Al work warranted. Repairing promptly
nd neatly done.
. HOLLAND, Butcher and Dealer in Fresh
{eats of all kinds, Sllig on Talbot Street.

T. C. R. LEONARD, Freighter of Grain of all
inds to any point.

MAB BLADHS, Of E. Dealer in Dry Goods,
otions, A™sries, Cigars, Tobacco, &e,

aM1/ ARRIBON, Dealer in Groceries,
onfect: . &e,

KILMUN, Carriage Maker and Dealer in Cas-
ages, Wagons, &c. Repairing promptly and neatly

one.
. DODBOXNPhysician and Suegeon,

T - 61%
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